CITY COUNCIL

MARY SHEFFIELD

CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT
DISTRICT 5
MEMORANDUM
TO: Keith Hutchings, Director, Municipal Parking Department
FROM: Mary Sheffield, President, Detroit City Council
THRU: Budget Finance & Audit Standing Committee
DATE: March 16, 2023
RE: Municipal Parking Department Budget Hearing Questions for FY23-24
1) What capital improvements are needed for the Ford Underground parking lot?
a. Please provide a timeline for all needed repairs
2) Is the department planning to conduct a city-wide parking plan study?
3) How does the department advertise the residential discount parking ticket program?
4) What is the status of the residential permit parking in Brush Park?
a. What changes have been made since the community engagement meetings in
January?
5) The department operates 500 parking meter kiosks, 3 parking zones and 13 subzones,
does the department plan to expand these regions? Where and when, if s0?
6) On page B34-5, there is a significant decrease in operating services from FY 23 to FY 24.
Please explain why.
7) How has the implementation of bike lanes impacted municipal parking spaces?
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